
REPORT TO CITY COUNCIL 
 
 
DATE: DECEMBER 3, 2007 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: GREG RAMIREZ, CITY MANAGER 
 
BY:  KIMBERLY M. RODRIGUES, CITY CLERK 
 
SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 07-1467; A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AGOURA HILLS, CALIFORNIA, 
RECITING THE FACT OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION 
HELD ON NOVEMBER 6, 2007, DECLARING THE RESULT THEREOF 
AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS PROVIDED BY LAW 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The County of Los Angeles Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk has certified the results of the City 
of Agoura Hills General Municipal Election held on November 6, 2007 and provided the Official 
Certificate of the Canvass of the Election Returns and the Official Statement of Votes Cast for 
the City of Agoura Hills (Exhibit A). 
 
The results of the canvass of the votes cast for member of the City Council has determined that 
John Edelston and Dan Kuperberg are the elected and qualified members of the City Council.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 07-1467, confirming the canvass of the election returns for the November 
6, 2007 General Municipal Election. 
 
Attachments:  Resolution No. 07-1467 and Exhibit A 
 


